Contact

Top Skills

English
Business Planning

business Pianning

DI

Languages

English (Professional Working)

Carlo De Paoli

A born inspiring leader with a passion for people Verona, Veneto, Italy

Summary

Founder @inJob, I am a pioneer in the staffing sector with 35 years of experience in the field.

I began my career at a family-owned business, then founded with my brother Dino our own FM company at the early age of 18.

When I was 27 I joined the executive management of a public american leading multinational human resources company listed in NYSE..

At the age of 32, I founded my Company in Job with a specific mission: to offer cutting edge solutions for human resources, staffing, recruiting and training.

Today my enterprise has multinational presence, over 70 million euros in sales, and unlimited growth potential.

"I am committed to elevating inJob beyond cultural borders".

Experience

In Job Founder and President February 2001 - Present (22 years 8 months) Italy

t2i trasferimento tecnologico e innovazione - Treviso Consigliere di Amministrazione July 2023 - Present (3 months) Treviso, Veneto, Italy

Veronamercato SpA
Consigliere di Amministrazione
March 2021 - Present (2 years 7 months)
Verona, Veneto, Italy

Camera di Commercio di Verona Componente di Giunta

April 2019 - Present (4 years 6 months)

Verona, Veneto, Italy

REPUBBLICA ITALIANA

Cavaliere della Repubblica Italiana January 2017 - Present (6 years 9 months)

Confindustria Verona Vice Presidente May 2009 - April 2017 (8 years) Interni / Estero

Assolavoro

Vice Presidente January 2013 - December 2014 (2 years)

Relazioni sindacali

Confindustria Verona

Presidente Giovani Imprenditori Confindustria Verona September 2005 - September 2008 (3 years 1 month)

Manpower Operations Manager September 1996 - February 2001 (4 years 6 months) Milan, Lombardy, Italy

STEP SERVIZI Co-Founder 1990 - 1997 (7 years) Verona, Veneto, Italy

Education

SDA Bocconi

Business, Management, Marketing, and Related Support Services · (2012 - 2012)

Istituto tecnico commerciale Ippolito Pindemonte Economics · (1988 - 1990)

Istituto professionale per il commercio Enrico Fermi Economics · (1985 - 1988)